

Community Safety Committee

Tuesday, Dec. 11 | 10 a.m. | Room 267

Committee Members: Julie Eiselt, Chair
Braxton Winston, Vice Chair
Tariq Bokhari
Justin Harlow
James Mitchell

Staff Resource: Kim Eagle, City Manager's Office

AGENDA

I. **Focus Area Plan**

Staff Resources: Phil Reiger, Strategy and Budget Director

Staff will give an overview of the City Council-adopted Focus Area Plan, provide a status update on the strategic measures and targets associated with the plan and summarize the next steps for establishing new strategic priorities.

Action requested – provide input and feedback

II. **Noise Ordinance**

*Staff Resources: Chief Kerr Putney, CMPD
Captain David Robinson*

At the October meeting, CMPD shared information about an increase in noise complaints over the last year, specifically in the Uptown area. CMPD provided an overview of the current noise ordinance and shared some potential solutions. Over the last month, staff has completed some preliminary research and will share this information with the committee for further consideration.

Action requested – provide input and feedback

III. **Hotel and Motel Requirements Ordinance**

*Staff Resources: Chief Kerr Putney, CMPD
Deputy City Attorney Mark Newbold, CMPD*

As discussed at the November meeting, council approved an ordinance in 2008 that allowed CMPD to ask hotels and motels for guest registration and reservation information about potential suspects involved in criminal activity. Based on the decision rendered in the U.S. Supreme Court case California v. Patel from 2015, staff will share revisions to the ordinance for consideration.

Action requested – vote on ordinance changes

IV. **Residential Rental Registration & Remedial Action Program**

*Staff Resources: Chief Kerr Putney, CMPD
Deputy City Attorney Mark Newbold, CMPD*

CMPD shared some recommended changes to the city's Residential Rental Registration ordinance at the November meeting including removal of the mandatory registration requirement, removal of the initial meeting fee and decriminalizing violations of the ordinance (enforceable with civil penalties). CMPD would like to present these draft changes in the ordinance for consideration.

Action requested – vote on ordinance changes

V. Passenger Vehicle for Hire Ordinance

Staff Resources: Thomas Powers, Assistant City Attorney

At the Sept. 26 meeting, the committee requested additional information regarding potential revisions to the mitigating factors under Section 22-200(a1) of the PVH ordinance. This briefing will provide the additional research and comparison to other cities. Staff is recommending that the committee consider approving minor technical changes to the ordinance.

Action requested - vote on additional minor technical changes

VI. Committee Meeting Schedule/Calendar

Staff Resources: Kim Eagle, City Manager's Office

Staff will propose a calendar for the Community Safety Committee meetings in 2019. The committee will consider the schedule for approval.

Action requested – provide input and feedback

Next Meeting: Friday, Jan. 18, at noon in Room 280

Distribution: Mayor/City Council
Bob Hagemann
Reginald Johnson

Marcus Jones, City Manager
Stephanie Kelly
Community Safety Cabinet

Executive Team
Kerr Putney